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From: Wen-Chin Chen
To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: FCX
Date: Monday, September 30, 2024 2:30:23 PM

You don't often get email from wen2368@hotmail.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.
To Board of Directors :

I have been taking FCX express bus from Foster City to San Francisco for work 5 days a week.
First of all, thank you for adding more buses.

Starting August, SamTrans cancelled all the stops on Mission St. and reroute to have only one
stop at SalesForce center which is on the east end of Market ST in San Francisco. For those
who do not work around SalesForce (1st/Mission St), we were told there were options.

I tried walking 1.5-2 miles and missed the bus which made my commute 4 hours every day. I
have been biking and Mission St has no bike lane and I had to struggle among buses and cars. I
tried other streets which put a nail on my tire after 3 weeks of riding the bike and ran into a
car which made an illegal right turn. One of the fellow riders got her wallet stolen on the muni
on her way to SalesForce on September 19th. And another rider got into a very serious
accident on her way to work from SalesForce on September 24 and have to have several
surgeries. All of these transferring options prove to be very challenging and we are totally
stressed out. So how do these meet your goasl that you are trying to better the bus services,
clean the air and making healthy communities while you are discouraging people from taking
the bus and forcing them to drive?

This new route does not save people’s time because FCX has to spend almost 10 minutes to
circle inside the Salesforce and deal with mal-function signals and also the traffic jam around
the center to get to highways.

We got more than 90% of the riders signatures to support FCX go down Mission St. to pick up
passengers just like Bus 292. Please look at this from riders’ view and consider the needs of
the riders.

Thank you for your consideration.

Wen

FCX rider
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From: Mass Transit
To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: October 2024 Transit Bids
Date: Thursday, October 3, 2024 8:12:17 AM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links fromunknown senders.

Transit Bid Tracker | View online

OCTOBER 3, 2024

HYDROGEN GAS DETECTION AND ROLL UP DOORS
From Fresno Area Express (FAX)

HYDROGEN GAS DETECTION AND ROLL UP DOORS The scope
of work includes addition of roof mounted fans for hydrogen
detection system, replacement of insulated roll up doors, upgraded
fire pump and outdoor generator to the Fresno FAX HVAC Bus
Maintenance...

WSF – Scheduling System

The Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT),
Ferries Division http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/ferries/ was created in
1951 and operates the largest ferry fleet in the United States, The
Washington State Ferries (WSF) Scheduling System...

IndyGo Notice to Bidders
From Indianapolis Public Transportation Corporation (IndyGo)

Indianapolis Public Transportation Corporation (IPTC) NOTICE TO BIDDERS The
Indianapolis Public Transportation Corporation d/b/a IndyGo (“IPTC”) will be releasing an
Invitation for Bid and related Bid and Contract Documents (&ldquo...

RFP: OPERATION OF FIXED ROUTE TRANSIT SERVICES
From Antelope Valley Transit Authority

RFP NOTICE: Notice is hereby given that sealed proposals shall be received by the
Procurement and Contracts Office, 42210 6th Street West, Lancaster, California, 93534
until 3:00 p.m. Pacific Standard Time.  RFP DESCRIPTION: The Antelope...

IFB 24-09-527 IndyGo Near Eastside Bus Stops Improvements / Phase II Construction
Project
From Indianapolis Public Transportation Corporation (IndyGo)

 Summary: Indianapolis Public Transportation Corp. dba IndyGo, is seeking bids from
qualified contractors for project provides for the improvement of 27 bus stops on the near
east side of Indianapolis. The work at each location includes...
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To post a RFP, please contact Amy Stauffer
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IFB 24-06-517 IndyGo Historic Window Repair Project
From Indianapolis Public Transportation Corporation (IndyGo)

Summary: Indianapolis Public Transportation Corp. dba IndyGo, is seeking bids from
qualified contractors for project, includes reglazing, restoration and painting of all exterior
windows of the Historic Duesenberg Building located at 1501 W...

RFP: Staffing and Recruitment Services
From Central Florida Regional Transportation Authority (Lynx)

Central Florida Regional Transportation Authority d/b/a (“LYNX”) seeks to contract Two (2)
or Three (3) qualified firms that demonstrate a thorough understanding, and capability, to
provide a curated talent network for Temporary...

Arup Requesting Statement of Qualifications from Small Businesses for Train Energy
Load Modeling
From Arup

Requesting Statements of Qualifications (SOQ) from firms with California SB/SB-
PW/MB/DVBE or Federal DBE certification for: QA/QC OpenTrack Model, QA/QC
OpenPowerNet model, and provide recommendations to resolve issues identified in model.
...

Butte Regional Transit (B-Line) Marketing Plan
From Butte County Association of Governments

The Butte County Association of Governments (BCAG) is seeking Proposals from
contractors to develop the Butte Regional Transit (B-Line) Marketing Plan. The Plan will
build upon the B-Line Routing Study that was completed in 2023. The Marketing...
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